

TIMOTHY M. PRIME, *Esquire*

DUNCAN M. PRIME, *Esquire*

TYLER T. PRIME, *Esquire**

SARA R. WERNER, *Esquire**

JULIA M. HAHN, *Esquire**

DANIELLE N. KINBACK, *Esquire**

PRIME & TUVEL

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

* ALSO ADMITTED TO THE PENNSYLVANIA BAR

+ ALSO ADMITTED TO THE NEW YORK BAR

^ ALSO ADMITTED TO THE ILLINOIS BAR

” ALSO ADMITTED TO THE WASHINGTON, D.C. BAR

° ADMITTED TO THE NEW YORK BAR, NEW JERSEY PENDING

JASON R. TUVEL, *Esquire*⁺

MICHAEL MICELI, *Esquire*⁺

NANCY A. LOTTINVILLE, *Esquire*⁺[^]

BENJAMIN T.F. WINE, *Esquire*

DANIEL H. KLINE, *Esquire*⁺[”]

ADAM LAZAROS, *Esquire*[°]

Jul 19, 2023

Via EMAIL

Jason Hunter
Exeter Township

RE: Drive Thru Expansion – Chick-fil-A

Dear Jason,

As you know, this firm represents Chick-fil-A in reference to the above listed land development application.

By way of this letter, applicant grants a 90 day time extension needed by the Township, in regards to the review of our land development plans.

Applicant also waives the requirements of the PA Municipal Planning Code for plan approval. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. Thank you as always for your consideration.

Sincerely,

s/ TYLER PRIME

Tyler Prime, Esquire

14000 Horizon Way, Suite 325

Mount Laurel, NJ 08054

P 856 273 8300 | F 856 273 8383

W primelaw.com

ADDITIONAL OFFICES

Hackensack, NJ | Hoboken, NJ | Fort Washington, PA | New York, NY